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/ The Manhattan Building

431 South Dearborn Street

Owner: LaSalle Extension University

Mr. Barren B. Smith, President (312-427-4181)

417 South Dearborn Street

Chicago, Illinois 60605

Old Colony Building

407 South Dearborn Street

Owner: Trust number 1743, National Boulevard Bank

M. Tillin (Trust Department)

Nrigley Building, 400-410 North Michigan Avenue

Chicago, Illinois 60611

Th e Fisher Building

343 South Dearborn Street

Owner- Trust number 30473, American National Bank and Trust Company

33 North LaSalle Street (312-661-5000)

Chicago, Illinois 60602

Monadnock Building

53 West Jackson Boulevard

Owner
Fee: Mr. William B. Higginbotham , Vice President (312-443-2000)

LaSalle National Bank

Trust Number 35450

135 South LaSalle Street

Chicago, Illinois 60603

:r: Mr. Carrol 1 II. Sadler l 312 "

Sadlcr and Company

875 North Michigan Avenue

Chicago, Illinois 60611

>!-l"X)U)
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Monadnock Building (continued)

Mortgage held: Mr. Roland Rives, Exective Vice President (312-782-8520)
New York Life Insurance Company Representative
111 West Washington Street
Chicago, Illinois 60602
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/ DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (II- KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

,--,. Manhattan, fronting on Dearborn Street and Third Avenue, south of
/.,,„ Buren Street and encloses ISO feet by 6S feet ground area. It rises

; ;;4 feet in height and is faced with gray granite up to the fifth floor
/ ,-th pressed brick and terra cotta above. Originally there was a central
/ Mock o. 12 stories flanked by two 10 story wings. Four additional stories

were adaed in the 1890's. The building has two fronts; each 150 feet in
length, and a depth of about 68 feet, situated between partv walls. The
north side of the building was occupied bv printers--in the' basement are
three boilers against the party wall, furnishing power for the steam presses
c.-d on the south a fine office building. The basement is rented for stores
or shops. To have carried these party walls the sixteen stories, would
have necessitated the removal of the boilers and the building of new
foundations under each of the walls, requiring the use of each of the
adjacent basements for some months, and from the necessities of the case
entailing a very large expense, particularly the removal of the boilers,
depriving that building of power until they could be reset. To overcome
these difficulties the party walls are used for but little more than their
present height, and the upper portion of the building carried on the inner
partition walls of the end stories. The building is throughout a skeleton
of steel, fire proofed, the columns in each pier extending to the footings.
The elevators are four in number situated in the center of the building.

°

The offices and stores occupy the entire street fronts, with the sole
exception of the entrance ways, giving a large proportion of rentable
space." (Inland Architect, 1SS9)

The construction itself is the technical triumph of the building. The
wrought and cast iron skeletal frame is described- as follows: This system
enabled him to give each square foot of surface its highest carrying
capacity of three thousand pounds, while presenting a building giving the
appearance of fourteen thousand pounds per square foot. The use of iron
pillars, resting on heavy foundations of concrete and iron rails, rendered
such a structure possible, for, were stone and brick used in quantity to
support more than ten stories, a settlement would be inevitable. In the
Manhattan, lying between party walls, eight stories high at the north and
south, on which no additional weight could be placed, the cantilever
principal was employed. The floor weights on the north, and south wings of
the building, for nine stories in height, are carried on heavy fifteen-'
inch cantilever beans. The first row of columns, at either end of the
building, being only fifteen feet from the party walls, no weights rest
upon such walls. Thus, high engineering skill and the close calculations
implied in such a term, mark the construction.

(Continued)
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There are projecting bays with two windows from the fourth to the eighth
floors on the west and three center bays are three sided. The roof is flat
with a shallow corbelled brick cornice in the eaves.

There has been a later alteration of the main door on South Dearborn Street.

The framing and wind bracing system, designed by Jenncy's engineer,
Louis E. Ritter, used both diagonal and portal bracing. "The columns at
the basement floor level, where the shearing forces and bending movements
induced by wind are at a maximum, are joined by double diagonals extending
across the bays in the form of wrought-iron rods fitted with turnbuckles to
maintain tension. Above the first floor windbracing is secured throuoh
deep girders riveted throughout the depth of the web to the angle fixed to
the columns (the maximum depth of the girders is IS inches). In certain
places in the first and second floor framing systems, the girders are
doubled. ,!j-

Bracing systems became common in every Chicago structure that followed
Jenney's masterpiece.

Condit, Carl
1964, p. 92.

W. The Chicago School of Architecture , University of Chicago,
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I

/anting on three streets Van B
>-"",rrmi,AKi.t

( :ict), Old colony rises 17 BtorioTto IV^ll *? Dearb°m and Plymouth (148
verier descriptions from ^189^ stfll a^v -^°^ ^ ^terior and
; lony's lowest three stories are Lrl* ' f

u

" mnor ch anges. Old
floors are surfaced with «^Tred «!' ^-blue granite. The upper
,hxte terra cotta. There were th e t

" ^ ^^ briC* tri™ed with
van Buren was framed by giant Doric colu^^"91"^- The raain °- °»
,,, flanked by seals of the Plymouth coZv"„ T^ Dearbom ^ Plymouth

/
entrance vestibules and hall «.c orid

lnt° the stone - The

/
vails were finished in scaglioxa Z'T^/cTun "^ ^^ ^^ their
molaQd P*^- Elsewhere there was Italian

5 subdivided into richly
quarter-sawed oak. Hand-wor)-ed ™, L Carole, mosaic and tile, and
ways, and the elevator carTanl TnToT^T ^fT ^ •"""«"• ^~
^o° S1X """ ^ 6°°— -'oofwaf^p^dlo^e 1^
^f^frairgSS ^i-csr c

Trr:
iovn——»• -

'

rounded Phoenix columns of the type ^velSoed bv", S^" °f ±tS frame -e
Pnoemxville, Pa., in 1862 »d f^i^^^^-^ g^W^s,

^™ "™™ £ toSr^uth'thf ^tV^^»—
.

using these columns in coni unction wiKnf
the

v
lonSltud«al flanges. By

by Corydon T. Purdv, Engin^r for the 1, , h"
*"* ° f K±nd bracinS invented

nearly rigid metal' frame si"lf" tfs^iV/V"^^ to produce a
tame. Purdy's new system, called portal w^d Z*

th°SS USed at the Pres^t
Plates fabricated in the shape of Lches or oort^sTn •

"""^ °f hMVy^
Pnoenix columns. He used these Dorta l!

Petals win en were riveted into the
Plymouth and Dearborn. The stability ^P T^ "^ °f the °Uter ba>'s ^°-

• «inds of 70 to 80 miles per hout on Feb 1 " ^o/"^ EyEtera WaS testsd " '

deflected only 3/l6 inch'at the^ of^he'buxfding"
*" "" ^ f™*

There are no self-supportinc walls ,-,„ u
with beam grillages whil^ the south wall TT "^ ^ ^"^ f°-d*tions
supported by four caissons The wind b^cln^d ^ Settl±n9 "^^ iS
it consisted of four tiers of steeT J- k

™ °S "SS als° "volutionary-
-of. Each arc

, exterd
«= ^f-1 floor

e

^o
re

th
9
-f
r°a the bSSeraent t0^e

the bottom with the portal or arch beneath tt ^dT^' " £iln,ly j °±ned at
columns by solid, hot-riveted connections Cv« 15 oSSMv^ '" ^ ^^
the erection of the seventy oreat steel -rrt^V S WSrS driven in
structure, it was also designed to tT r

strengthen this vast
aH°*. ^signed t0 bS a£ f^proof as technology would then

(Continued)
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'
T" C

-Z Z " flnished in bl "= Bedford chiseled stone on the first three

'-th vhi^e I
6 remainlnS f°urtee" st°"- are of cream colored Romlfbrick

:""
of ; ast"t Tit th

lm
- /here ^ 9" at Wind°WS allOKi"5 75,000 square,_l- u^ giass t_o light the interior.

i-aufanTc'eilinfo'f
10 ^^^ St" et ™s fi""hed in mosaic and the

f^i-aL of 1 f« le veneer. Over the entrance doors were carved

£c."e o^J^^^cS™. bUllt UndSr the °— St~"

Old Colony was considered one of the structural masterpieces of its time.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AN D ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

situated in the Dearborn Street District the building is located the south

end of a narrow block. The Fisher Building has a 70 foot 6 ,; front on
Van Euren Street; 100 foot fronts on Dearborn Street and Plymouth Place,
rises 2 35 feet high and is 18 stories and an attic with a 3 foot basement
below sewer level. It is adjacent to the Old Colony on the south and the
Konadnock Block on the west.

The ground floor provided shops, the second floor was reserved as a banking
room. The corridors are T-shaped and lead to the elevator bank (six
elevators) . All of the offices enjoyed exterior light and were finished :

in nahogany and white maple, the floors are marble wainscoted 7 feet high
with Italian marble.

The entire structure is supported on skeleton steel columns riveted
together in pre-fab sections and resulted in the extraordianry speed
with which the building was erected. (The steelwork of the top 13*5

stories went up in 14 days.) The same system of portal bracing that was
used in the Reliance Building was used here. The steel cage structure
is sheathed in a curtain wall of decorative terra cotta (Northwestern
Terra Cotta Company} and glass. The original block of the building had
tripartite projecting bays alternating with planed surfaces—the bays end
at the sill of the 17th story and arches of varying width span the
opening of the 17th floor.

There has been some 20th century "modernization" (disfiguration) . The
south Dearborn Street doors are now alumninum and the ground floor has
some unsightly signs.

The main floor lobby has been remodelled with plain marble floors, wall
trim, and a plaster ceiling. The original mosaic floors and ceilings
may be seen in a small hall at the north end of the lobby and on the

second floor.

Decorative features and trim: The building remains one of few in

Chicago still to employ open ornamental iron grillwork in the elevator

shafts.

If the building v;as cleaned and some signs removed it would glisten again

and become the outstanding architectural statement it was in 1896.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN! PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

jJUock: Dearborn Street from Jackson to Van Biiren Street. It was constructed
:wo buildings with seperate plumbing, elevators, heating nlant and stairs but

,ring a common basement. Sixteen stories high with an attic, it rises 215 feet
:ii walls six feet thick at the base tapering slightly as they rise. The
r.dation is a floating raft construction with spread footings extending II feet
and the building into the surrounding streets. The building was expected to
tie eight inches but by 1948 it settled 20 inches but is sound. Frank A.
;?-.:• 1 notes that the first attempt at a portal system of wind bracing was made
the Monadnock.

£qiidit_s. : description follows: "The original block is a tremendous unadorned slab
two Days wide ... its extremely narrow form makes possible an outside exposure
for all offices, which are arranged on the periphery of the plan. A stairway rises
continously from ground floor to top through openings centrally located in the main
corridors .... the walls are of smooth-cut "stone and brick at the base and brick
above; cast iron columns and wrought iron beams support the inner floor and roof-
loads. The general appearance of the Monadnock building almost belies its
masonry construction. The projecting bays of the walls with their large glass
areas give the structure a light and open appearance in spite of its great mass and
the relatively small size of the windows. Stripped of every vestige of ornament
its rigorous geometry softened only by the slight inward curve of the wall at the
top of the first story, the outward flare of the parapet, and the progressive
rounding of the corners from bottom to top, subtly proportioned and scaled, the
Monadnock is a severe yet powerfully expressive Composition in horizontal and
vertical lines." 1 "Root called it his"jumbo."

The South block was added to the north in 1893 with the same 17 stories and a
common basement. In 1940 the east wall was shored up on hardpan caissons prior to
construction of the Dearborn Street subway. There are smaller piers enclosing
Z-bar columns used for interior columns. The base is thinner, only the face brick
and insulation to cover the supporting steel piers allowing -more glass at the base.
The cornice is also more ornate containing arches and columns. This structure
completes the block bounded by Dearborn, Federal, Van Buren and Jackson Streets.

The last renovation to the entire complex, north and south, was done in 1938 by
Skidmore. Owines and Merrill. Tt remains in spite of some interior alternation
v.r.e oi t:ie most classical s-tatc-.t.-nts ever made in the '"-"•

—

j --•-.-:ycrar? iiic-a.

The Chicago School of Architecture, The University of Chicago Press. 1964
page 66,08.
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.1A1EMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The landmark district includes the Manhattan Building designed by William
LeBaron Jenny, the Fisher Building designed by Daniel H. Burnham, the Old
Colony Building designed by William Holabird and Martin Roche, and the
Monadnock Building designed by Daniel Burnham and John Root (north half, .

18S0-1S91) and William Holabird and John Roche (south half, 1893).

The Manhattan was the tallest building in the world at the time of its
construction and was the first structure to make use of wind bracing for
the skeleton frame. Daniel Burnham's Fisher Building, ornamented with
Gothic detail, was an engineering miracle, one of the first "curtain wall"
structures. Holabird and Roche were at the center of the developing "Chicago
School" in the last decade of the 19th century. The Old Colony Building is
an excellent example of the existing construction techniques at that time--
the maximum use of narrow blocks, ideal for the publishing and printing trades.

The Monadnock, built in two portions--north and south, is one of the largest
masonry bearing wall structures ever constructed. It is often described as
a triumph of unified design and one of the most exciting aesthetic experiences
America's commercial architecture produced. Critics have called it a "classic"
the Monadnock is one of the most famous buildings of our national architectural
heritage.

Detailed descriptions of the four buildings follow:
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—literature
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—THEATER
"~"

—TRANSPORTATION '

—OTHER (SPECIFY)

::A1ES 1SS9-1891 builder/architect Kiii ianl LeBaron Jenney
"""

.'.; Of SIGNIFICANCE

:::e Manhattan building was the tallest in the world at the time of its
.instruction and was the first structure to make use of wind bracing for
;!:e skeleton frame. This structure marks the beginning of the South
;v<:rborn Street Publishing and Printing District and it is the first
building to carry the entire weight of its outer bays and party walls on
beams cantilevered from its interior columns. It is built completely of
skyscraper construction and thus is an important example of the aesthetic
problems encountered by Chicago architects designing tall building.

Major William LeBaron Jenney had designed Leiter I in 1879 and inherited
the tradition of developing building technology that began with baloon
framing, and later developed into James Bogardus' timber and cast iron
factory of 1848. There were other European precedents for this new
technology but it has been suggested that Jenney' s innovations had another
origin: "William B. Mundie, who was Jenney 's partner in 1S91 to the
iatter's death, offered the suggestion that the older architect was first
impressed by the possibilities of framed construction when he spent three
months in Manila the Filipinos constructed houses by using whole tree
trunks as columns and split trunks as beams, joists and diagonal braces in
a complete framing system. A less exotic source, however, would have been
the traditional New England braced frame or its derivative, the baloon
frame."

One of the first demonstrations of iron framing was Bogardus' Shot Tower
for the McCullough Shot and Lead Company of New York (1855). Jenney may
have been influenced as well by George H. Johnson, another early innovative
designer in cast iron. He must also have known of the St. Ouen docks in
Paris (1865) designed by Hippolyte Fontaine and more important, the
writings of the French architect Viollet-le-Duc. This French historian
restorationist had discussed a system of skeletal construction for a
vaulted enclosure with all structural members of iron.

Condi t, Carl K. The Architecture of Chicago , University of Chi cago, p. 81

(Continued)
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Scve
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J enn

skel

was
were
the

star,

was
carr

ral contemporary descriptions of its uniqueness and beauty are both

rmative and sometimes florid—"The Manhattan Building is designed by

ey and Mundie architects. William B. Mundie told me that that was

first building in Chicago with party walls supported by the steel

eton, in other words the first complete skeleton construction. It

sixteen stories in its central portion, with nine-story wings which

carried on cantilevers Elmer Jensen, a partner of Major Jcnney,

architect of the building, tells me that the Manhattan Building,

dino on the East side of Dearborn between Van Buren and Harrison,

the" first skyscraper in which all the walls, fronts sides, and rear are

led on the steel .frame n2

Industrial Chicago of 1S91 noted, the architect used the perfected system

known as "Chicago construction" first introduced by him in the Home

Insurance building in 1SS4. The Manhattan is peculiar in that it has two

side wings nine stories high and a central shaft sixteen stories high. As

it was designed in 1890 and completed in 1891, before the invention of

concrete piers down to solid rock, the Major was evidently fearful that

what the Auditorium did to the Studebaker (Fine Arts) Building he might do

to the eight-story neighbors on each side. But he took an extra precaution

and supported the lot line walls with cantilevers, steel arms that

stretched out from within— a famous feat of engineering. The style of the

Manhattan is Romanesque, with a sequence of 1-2-6-1-3-4-1-
.

A curious

relationship, but one of the best buildings the Major did.

The fact of its extension between two business streets afforded the

architect an opportunity to give natural light to every room, and he took

advantage of such opportunity. Copper bays resting on cabels or artistic

modil lions, and extending from the third to the tenth story at each end

and to the thirteenth story in the center, abolish the undressed appearance

peculiar to extraordinarily high houses and give to the Manhattan an airy,

lightsome look exteriorly, which the interior upholds. Bronze ana

antique copper embellishments, mosaic floors, ornamental ceilings,

polished marble and jasper wainscoting, large stairways and all the _

belongings of a great modern building are found here. The basement is

devoted to elevator, heating and electric light machinery and to mercantile

uses. The first floor is given up to the grand entrances, corridors and

stores From the hall five swift elevators run to the top, a pneumatic

tube connects with the Board of Trade, the possibilities of fire have been

commered and a tenant of the Manhattan may boast the advantages undreamed

2Tallmadge, Thomas E. Archit ecture in Old Chicago ,
University of Chicago

Pros';, 19-19, p. 191. :
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Pr.

BUILDER/ARCHITECT William Holabird s Martin Roche

F SIGNIFICANCE

This honcsome structure designed by the same firm that conceived the Marquettebunding is part of the Dearborn Street District (Manhattan, "Fisher and
Konadnock & Marquette) . This district developed because the construction
techniques tnen neir.g used allowed the maximum use of narrow blocks—the new
buildings were ideal for the publishing and printing trades. The spaces had
to be constructed with open loft floors stressed to carry the weight of
printing presses and heavy equipment and although Old Colony is much more
elegant than the Manhattan to the south, it is an example of this forthright •

Chicago style. Technically Old Colony is part of the South Dearborn Tall
0.,1-ice Building District—while the Manhattan is representative of the South
Dearborn Publishing and Printing District.

Holabird and Roche as a firm represent, in their work, the achievement and
goals of the mainstream of the Chicago School—Louis Sullivan and John Root
may have been finer designers, yet Holabird and Roche "discovered the
simplest utilitarian and structural solutions to the problems of the big
urban orfice block, and out of these solutions they developed a perfectly
rational and standardized form adaptable with minor variations to the conditionsimposed by tne commercial structure in a crowded urban area."l

Their first great triumph was the Tacoma Buildinc (1889) which stood at
Madison and LaSalle until 1929 when it was demolished-a great loss because itwas the premment building that revealed their originality and technical skill.

Old Colony is the only structure that is somewhat outside the Holabird andRoche formula—skyscraper. The structural engineer was Coryddn T. Purdy—heevolved the complicated foundations and wind bracing devices. Purdy also
brought in William Sooy Smith, the famed bridge designer who was responsiblefor tne first steel truss bridge in America at Glascow, Missouri. Thisbuilamg had serious structural problems—both in settlement and leaningparty walls. Purdy and Smith solved these problems successfully by placingharopan caissons under column footings to equalize settlement and straightenthe -walls.

xCondit, Carl,

P. 116.
'he Chicago Sch ool of Architecture University of Chicago, 1PG4

,

(Continued)
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There is a contemporary critical study (1SS4) that describes Old Colony in a
rather florid Victorian style: "Even the most stoical of us is affected in
a greater or less degree by his surroundings and the man whose daily business
life is passed in such a stately, beautiful and perfect building as the Old
Colony cannot but be strengthened and stimulated by the atmosphere of tranquil
completeness where light, air, cleanliness and convenience reic
American financier is surrounded by far more
waited on the most sybaritical monarch." 2

supreme. The
service and luxury than ever

But Chicago was proud of it then and should be today.

2Kirkland, Joseph and Caroline, The Story of Chicago , Dibble Publishing
Company, Chicago, 1894, p. 350.
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AREAS Of SIGNIFICANCE

-

•
nCHEULOGV-rMEHISTOHIC -.COMMUNITY PLANN,NG

—ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC

—AGRICULTURE

.^ARCHITECTURE

—ART

^COMMERCE

—COMMUNICATIONS

__; FlgUER BUIT.ntMr,

--ic DATES 1895-1896

—CONSERVATION

—ECONOMICS

—EDUCATION

—ENGINEERING

—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT

—INOUSTRY

—INVENTION

CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

LAW

—LITERATURE

—MILITARY

—MUSIC

—PHILOSOPHY

—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT

—RELIGION '*""

—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE

—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

—THEATER

—TRANSPORTATION

—OTHER (SPECIFY)

BUILDER/ARCHITECT -, , „ „Daniel H. Burnha
**

:'/:NT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Fisher Building is a re-trsn^Uf,- "*
,

ornamental detail-somewhat redundant to", o^-^"^^ With G°thic
Buildings but it clearlv shows thft«

KorshlP«s of pure Chicago
lessons well. This building is also of"^ ^ ^"^ h±S structural
historians because by this timl Burnh

lnte
^
est to architectural

Beaux Arts style that came^ fr™ ZeZ^T^^^ ^ ^
Fair, m the 1890 's, after the death of M fmlnated the 1893 Chicago
the Chicago firm of D. H Burnham lS r ^^ Partner ' J°^ Root,
in America with offices in New "andT"^ "^ °ne °f the la^est
firm included such talents Is clZLTn T,

Franclsc°- Designers in the
E-est R. Craham and at the end S'the ^tWe ; ^T *"**»* »d
commissions such as the Marshall Fi Plri tt

ce"^*Y the>' were working on
Philadelphia, the Fiatiron Build/ *'

the John fe^« store in
Washington, D.C. These »„1 „ ' " T Y°rk and tini°» Station in
unrelated to the archrtectur^ of the Ch

"^ *" Cl3SSiC in detail and
"classing" made the breakthrough to^L^l" *"* hiS
as Louis Sullivan bitterly stated "TheT

f°ll°^n^ Action seem passe-
Fair will las t for half a centurv'f. -t ^ WXOUght ** the World's
1922). The Fisher BuIiaLg showld Burnnf ^'

(Autobi°9"phy of an Idea,
in the Chicago style.

Burnham could still speak architecturally

contemporary -gazine^"^^^^ 1^ ^"iption in a
tere: "But here, for what we believe to 1Z I? i-

^^ 41 ~48 extracted
experience, one of the hirhest c t ^ the flrSt tine *» human
erected almost without ^y bricks it'fr

b"Xldin's in the —Id has been
remaining side adjoins other property T r

°" "* StrSetS
' *»* on the

cellular terra cotta on the cutsi f . °"tS are C°Vered with
following upward the steel support"' •" lmtatl™ of a -11, bnt
between the windows, leaving^-S^rT"' *"* Cl°Slng in the ^^
glass..." Thus, the building Is V ^ exterior to be enclosed bv
curtain wall: "only two bricklayers " V*" ^ °f terra cotta, 'a

Part of the work." Ve ba^L^T^^fcott 1 ^ ** *" ^
y uj. tne terra cotta fronts with brick.)

(Continued)
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It would be an injustice to the progressive originality of a designer to

attempt to show that a building filling all modern demands for utility is

subservient to any of the historical styles. Style cannot dominate the

design of any such structure, and the most that an architect can do is to

consistently follow a style of decoration most in harmony with the general

arrangement of the exterior which the construction itself has dominated.

In such a building proportions of doors and windows cannot be considered,

any more than the proportions of the whole. The task is therefore the

more difficult to combine the necessity for covering the structural parts

with some form of artistic expression. This is seen in the details of

the first and second stories, where motives taken from the fifteenth

century Gothic of Rouen and Burges have been used with good results. All

the minuter details of the interior in the ornamental iron, mosaics,

hardware and gas fixtures have been similarly carried out. The terra

cotta of the front tells what it is and does not presume to imitate stone.

It is of a pale salmon color and has a spattered surface which adds much

to its effect.

Carl Condit has noted that the best way to see the Fisher Building is on a

late afternoon of a winter day. "The fading daylight softens the redundant

ornamental detail; the lighting within transforms the wall into a

glittering and transparent sheath crossed by thin horizontal and vertical

lines. The smoke-laden air of the city has covered the ornament with a

black patina, so that the building has a gloomy appearance that it does

not deserve."

'-Condit, Carl. The Chicago School of Architecture , University of Chicago

Press, 1964.
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.
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art
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—CGMMUMIY PLANNING

—CONSERVATION

—ECONOMICS

EDUCATION

—ENGINEERING

—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT

—INDUSTRY

INVENTION

CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

LAW

—LITERATURE

—MILITARY

—MUSIC

—PHILOSOPHY

—POLITICS 'GOVERNMENT

RELIGION

—SCIENCE
f

.

—SCULPTURE

SOCIAl/HUMANITARi;

—THEATER

TRANSPORTATION

—OTHER (SPECIFY)

-,r:c DATES
1889-1891 North halt

1893 South half
BUILDER/ARCHITECT

Daniel Burnham and John Root

William Holabird John Roche

MENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
One of the largest masonry bearing wall structures ever built, the honadnock

is one of the last structures in this old-fashioned construction technique.

Critics have called it a triumph of unified design - the second example of

a masonry bearing building after H. H. Richardson's Marshall Field Warehouse

of 1885-1887 (now demolished) . While the new technology of the metal form

fired the imaginations of the architects, a few of the best designers uc?e:at

work in an older vocabulary. The sheer, unadorned walls of this building

forming a powerful mass became, prophetically, a forerunner of the "slab

skyscraper-a style not popular until the late 1920' s.

The north portion of the Monadnock block was being discussed as early as

1885 by the same developers and architectural firm that had collaborated on

The Rockery at 209 South LaSalle Street. The Brooks Brothers of Boston with

Owen Aldis as their agent built this new office block, quite different in

concept, on that section added in 1893 designed by Holabird and Roche. In

spite of what was considered as poor location the building turned out to be

extremely profitable - and still is.

Carl Condit has written, "The Monadnock may not be the embodment of a new

technical-artistic syntheis, as the architecture of iron and steel framing

was then struggling to become. Yet Root's building is a great work in its

own right, and it offers one of the most exciting aesthetic experiences our

commercial architecture can show. The precisely logical relationship between

form and function has the appeal of mathematical rigor: it is the widest

generalization free of contradiction, the nearest thing, perhaps, to Sullivan's

rule without exceptions .'' 1

The north block was made up of two buildings, the Monadnock and the Kearsarge

while the later addition (1893) by Holabird and Roche consisted of two buildings,

the Katahdin and Wachusett (all New England Mountains) . This south block is the

product of one of the most prolific Chicago firm known for the excellence of

their design and for number of buildings they executed. The two sections

although different at the base and cornice line, make, as an ensemble one of

the strongest, yet refined architectural statements in the development of

twentieth Century architecture.

Condict, Carl
196 i. Page 69.

The Chicago School of Architecture, University of Chicago.
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South Dearborn Street-Printing House Row North Historic District
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Beginning at the northwest corner of the district at the southeast corner

of' the intersection of Jackson Boulevard and Federal Court, the national

histoi-ic landmark boundary runs along the south curb of Jackson Boulevard

in an easterly direction for one block, to the intersection of South

Dearborn Street; thence southerly along the western curb of South Dearborn

Street for one-half a block; thence cast across Dearborn Street and along

the north Kail of the Fisher Building to Plymouth Court; thence south along

the west curb of Plymouth Court to the intersection of Congress Street;

thence west along the north curb of Congress Street to the intersection of

South Dearborn Street; thence north along the east, curb of South Dearborn

Street to the northeast corner of the intersection with West Van Buren

Street; thence west along the north curb of West Van Buren Street to the

intersection of Federal Court; thence north along the east curb of Federal .

Court to the beginning point. (Site plan attached.)
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